September 21, 1940

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
Universitv of Kansas
Lawrence. Kzn.

Dear Dr. Allens

I have a request from one of our magazine clients for the
schedule and available details on the Big Six Conference
games this season, to be used in connection with a feature

article on college basketball.

I would greatly appreciate the dates and background material
vou may have available, |

May I also ask you to add my name to your mailing list for
vour scheduld announcements in the future?

Thanking you in advance for your cooperation, I am,

Sincerely,

Heinz Placzek
Lditor
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